CORRESPONDENCE
2/7/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 00668-2019

Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2019 10:38 AM

To: Laura King

Cc: Ellen Plendl; Phillip Ellis

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 20180146 et al Duke Energy Florida, LLC d/b/a Duke
Energy et al

Good morning, Laura,

Thank you for providing the update/correction. Per your request below, we will move Consumer
Correspondence DN 00667-2019 to Docket 20180149 and will remove it from Dockets 20180146 and
20180169.

Dorothy

————— Original Message-----

From: Laura King

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2019 10:28 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Ellen Plendl; Phillip Ellis

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 20180146 et al Duke Energy Florida, LLC d/b/a Duke Energy
et al

Good Morning,

It looks like the complaint reference below was filed in incorrect dockets. Could you please file it in
Docket 20180149 and remove it from 20180146 and 20180169?

Thanks,
Laura

----- Original Message-----

From: Phillip Ellis

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2019 10:10 AM

To: Laura King

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 20180146 et al Duke Energy Florida, LLC d/b/a Duke Energy et
al

Agreed. The specific complaint (Solar facility construction on adjacent property) doesn't seem
relevant to storm hardening or PPAs, but relevant to SOBRA units.

————— Original Message-----

From: Laura King

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2019 10:05 AM

To: Phillip Ellis

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 20180146 et al Duke Energy Florida, LLC d/b/a Duke Energy
et al



This complaint was filed in 20180146 and 169. I think it should be filed in 20180149 only, your
thoughts?

----- Original Message-----

From: FilingsClerk@PSC.STATE.FL.US [mailto:FilingsClerk@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2019 9:40 AM

To: Johana Nieves; Jennifer Crawford; Penny Buys; Luis Salvador; Robert Graves; Emily Knoblauch;
Laura King; Jim Breman; Shelby Eichler; Thomas Zuehlke; Brandon Wendel; Samantha Cibula;
Andrew King; Takira Thompson; Phillip Ellis; Angelena McCoy

Subject: New filing in Docket No. 20180146 et al Duke Energy Florida, LLC d/b/a Duke Energy et al

DOCKET TITLE = Review of 2019-2021 storm hardening plan, Duke Energy Florida, LLC.

Duke Energy Florida, LLC d/b/a Duke Energy et al CORRESPONDENCE-Consumers &
Representatives: CAO/Plendl - From Conoley and PSC reply.

DOCUMENT_PATH = file: fp3\filings\psc\library\filings\2019\00667-2019\00667-2019.pdf

DOCUMENT ID = 00667-2019
Document Filed = 2/7/2019

This filing is also pertinent to dockets: 20180169

The filing described above is now available in PDF format.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You
will see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click
on the preferred version and the document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted
version is available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How to menu.)
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